BOARD
INFORMATION
PACKET

Board of Public Utilities
Kansas City, Kansas

Regular Meeting of

January 19, 2022

ABBOCIATION QF

TEH AGENGIES

Gold Award
for
Competitiveness
Achievement

Reliable Public
Power Provider




Table of Contents
January 19, 2022

Agenda Item #IIL...cco.uiniiiiiiiiiii i e e e e rer e Approval of Agenda
Agenda Item #V.......ccccccoeee..es Approval of the Minutes of the Regular Session of January 5, 2022
Agendaltem #VI.. ..o e Election of Officers
Agenda Item #VIL.....ocoiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiriiirir e General Manager / Staff Reports

Agenda Item #IX . .ooiiiiiiiiiiii i i e et a e e eas Executive Session



Approval of Agenda
Agenda Item #III



" Board of Public Utilities

Kansas City, Kansas
BOARD AGENDA

Regular Session
January 19, 2022 — 6:00 P.M.

L. Call to Order
IL. Roll Call

David Haley, At Large, Position 2

Tom Groneman, District 2

Robert L. Milan, Sr., District 1

Jeff Bryant, District 3

Mary L. Gonzales, At Large, Position 1

Rose Mulvany Henry, At Large, Position 3
I1I. Approval of Agenda

IV. Approval of the Minutes of the Regular Session of January 5, 2022
V. Public Comments
VL Election of Officers

VIL General Manager / Staff Reports
1. COVID Updates

ii. November 2021 Financials

iil. Utility Cost of Service Study

1v. Miscellaneous Comments

VIII. Board Comments
IX. Executive Session

X. Adjourn



Approval of Minutes
Regular Session 1-5-22
Agenda Item #V



REGULAR SESSION —-WEDNESDAY, JANUARY 5, 2022

STATE OF KANSAS )
) SS
CITY OF KANSAS CITY)

The Board of Public Utilities of Kansas City, Kansas (aka BPU, We, Us, Our)
met in Regular Session on Wednesday, January 5, 2022 at 6:00 P.M. The following Board
Members were present: Robert L. Milan, President; Mary Gonzales, Vice President; Rose
Mulvany Henry, Secretary; Jeff Bryant, Thomas Groneman, and Ryan Eidson.

Also present: William Johnson, General Manager; Angela Lawson, Deputy Chief
Counsel; Lori Austin, Chief Financial Officer/Chief Administrative Officer; Johnetta Hinson,
Executive Director Customer Service; Jeremy Ash, Executive Director Electric Operations;
Jerin Purtee, Executive Director Electric Supply; Steve Green, Executive Director Water
Operations; Dong Quach, Executive Director Electric Production; Maurice Moss, Executive
Director Corporate Compliance; David Mehlhaff, Chief Communications Officer; Jerry
Sullivan, Chief Information Officer; Robert Kamp, IT Project Manager; Randy Otting, Director
Accounting; Dennis Dumovich, Director Human Resources; and, Patrice Townsend, Director
Utility Services.

A tape of this meeting is on file at the Board of Public Utilities.

Mr. Milan called the Board Meeting to order at 6:01 P.M. He welcomed all that were
listening to or viewing the meeting. He stated that the Board felt it was necessary to offer the
use of technology for staff as well as for the general public. Due to the installation ceremony
there would be no public comment session. As always, the public could email or call the BPU
with any concerns. The agenda and presentations could be found on the BPU website or if
they were using Zoom they would appear on their screen. Mr. Milan introduced himself and the
other Board Members along with the General Manager, and Legal Counsel.

Roll call was taken and all Board Members were present

Prior to the Regular Meeting there was an installation ceremony for Mary Gonzales, Tom
Groneman, and David Haley:

The Honorable Jane Sieve Wilson administered the Oath of Office to, Ms. Mary
Gonzales, At Large - Position #1.

The Honorable Jane Sieve Wilson administered the Oath of Office to Mr. Tom
Groneman, Second District.

The Honorable Bill Klapper administered the Oath of Office to Mr. David Haley, At
Large — Position #2.

Page 1 of 3



REGULAR SESSION ~-WEDNESDAY, JANUARY 5, 2022
STATE OF KANSAS )

) SS
CITY OF KANSAS CITY)

Mr. Johnson announced that Mr. Haley had been officially sworn in as a BPU Board
Member and that we could proceed with the evening’s Board Agenda.
Regular Meeting:

Mr. Milan continued with the regular the Board Meeting at 6:37 P.M.

Item #3 — Approval of Agenda

A motion was made to approve the Agenda by Mr. Groneman, seconded by Mr. Bryant,
and unanimously carried.

Item #4 — Approval of Regular Session Minutes of December 15, 2021

A motion was made to approve the minutes of the Regular Session of December 15,
2021 by Ms. Mulvany Henry, seconded by Ms. Gonzales, and unanimously carried.

Item #5 — General Manager Comments

Mr. Johnson thanked all who attended in person and via zoom for the evening’s
ceremony and meeting. He also congratulated, thanked, and welcomed the returning and newly
installed Board Members.

Item #6 - Board Comments

Mr. Haley said that he was honored to be a Board Member and thanked his fellow
Board Members for their assistance as he got acclimated to the position.

Mr. Groneman welcomed Mr. Haley to the Board. He also thanked all who attended and
said he looked forward to the next four years of making the utility the best it could be.

Mr. Bryant thanked everyone for attending. He also congratulated the new and re-
elected Board Members and said he was looking forward to working with everyone.

Ms. Gonzales welcomed Mr. Haley. She thanked Judge Sieve Wilson, her family and
all who attended.

Page 2 of 3



REGULAR SESSION -WEDNESDAY, JANUARY 5§, 2022

STATE OF KANSAS )
) SS
CITY OF KANSAS CITY)

Ms. Mulvany Henry congratulated Mr. Groneman and Ms. Gonzales on their reelection,
and welcomed Mr. Haley to the Board. She also congratulated Mr. Jerin Purtee on his new role
as Executive Director Electric Supply. She also asked Mr. Johnson for an update on the new
position.

Mr. Johnson said he was working on it and was in discussions with Human Resources.
Mr. Milan congratulated Mr. Haley and commented about the Board Members role in
being public servants. He also spoke about the utility and thanked everyone who attended and

reminded them when the Board met and that they were always welcome.

Item #7 - Adjourn

A motion was made to adjourn the Regular Session at 6:51 P.M. by Mr. Bryant,
seconded by Ms. Mulvany Henry, and unanimously carried.

ATTEST: APPROVED:

Secretary President

Page 3 0of 3









Election of Officers
Agenda Item #VI



Agenda Item #VI

Board Meeting of January 19, 2022
TO: President and Members of the
Board of Public Utilities

DATE: January 14, 2022

SUBJECT: Election of Officers

Section 3.1 of the Board Rules of Procedure states that “The Board shall elect,
from its membership at the second meeting in January of each year, a President, a
Vice President and shall appoint a Secretary.” Except in the case of a vacancy on
the Board, four affirmative votes shall be required to elect each officer. Terms of
officers shall be limited to not more than two consecutive one year terms in the
same office; however, in the event no nominee receives four affirmative votes, the
current office holder shall remain in office for successive one year terms until a
nominee receives the requisite number of votes at the election held at the second
meeting of the year.

Typically, the nominations are opened for the Office of President. More than one
nomination may be received. After all nominations are received, the Board shall
vote on each nomination in the order they are received. At any time, a nominee
receives four affirmative votes by the remainder of the Board, the President of the
Board is declared and no further votes on the remaining nominees are required. In
the event that four affirmative votes are not received by any nominee, the current
President would retain the office.

The newly elected President then presides over the balance of the meeting, and for
the Blection of Officers to fill the Office of Vice President and the appointment to
fill the Office of Secretary.

Respectfully submitted,

William Johnson
General Manager



General Manager /
Staff Reports
Agenda Item #VII



Vionthly Finaneiall Statementss
Unaudited)

ik

Forr the Retilod| Ending|

November 30, 2024

Prepared By Accounting)




KANSAS CITY, KANSAS
BOARD OF PUBLIC UTILITIES

S

November 2021
Financial Statements

TABLE OF CONTENTS

Combining Unaudited Balance Sheet
Statements of Revenues, Expenses and Change in Net Assets
All Operating Units
Electric Operating Unit
Water Operating Unit
Graphical Three Year Summary
Budget Comparison — January 1 thru November 30, 2021
Construction Summary — January 1 thru November 30, 2021
Financial Metrics

Debt Service Coverage

Statement of Cash and Investments

~

11

17

20

30

31

34






























o))



11



12



13



14



15



16



17



18



19



0¢



1¢



44



€¢



124



q¢



9¢



Le



8¢



6¢



30



1€

Certificate of Calculation
Of Net Revenues for the
Board of Public Utilities
For The Month Ended
November 2021

According to the requirements of the Supplemental Indentures, as defined in the Second Amended and Restated Trust Indenture, dated as of June
1, 2014, effective as of December 8, 2016 and any Supplemental Indentures as defined in the Second Amended and Restated Trust Indenture, the
Board of Public Utilities is required to calculate the Net Revenues of the Utility System for the twelve month period ending with such calendar
quarter.

“Net Revenues” means the Revenues of the Utility System, less Operation and Maintenance Expenses.
Electric Water Combined

12 Months Ending 12 Months Ending 12 Months Ending
November 30, 2021 November 30,2021 November 30, 2021

Revenues $ 272,723,887 51,486,719 324,210,606
Operating and Maintenance Expenses (184,316,953) (27,915,204) (212,232,157)
Net Revenues $ 88,406,934 23,571,515 111,978,449
Maximum Annual Debt Service - Total Debt $ 44,880,036 11,909,679 52,293,942
Coverage - Electric/2029 Water/2022 Combined/2021 1.97 1.98 2.14
Maximum Annual Debt Service - Parity $ 44,668,378 8,402,282 47,988,426
Coverage - Electric/2030 Water/2022 Combined/2025 1.98 2.81 2.33
Tt & Ghitr,
Lori C. Austin

CFO/CAO



[43

Total Utility Revenues

Residential Sales
Commercial Sales

Industrial Sales

Schools

Other Sales (1)

Wholesale Sales

Payment In Lieu Of Taxes
Interest Income and Other (2)
Bond Cost of Issuance
Deferred Revenue - Fuel/PP*
Less: Construction Fund Earnings
Total Revenues

Exhibit 1
REVENUES

Electric Water
12 Months Ending 12 Months Ending
November 30, 2021 November 30, 2021

Combined
12 Months Ending
November 30, 2021

$ 75,869,245 24,759,139 100,628,384
93,957,016 11,116,323 105,073,339
39,661,431 5,821,282 45,482,713

9,285,705 595,838 9,881,543

325,943 633,926 959,869

22,213,510 1,359,753 23,573,263
26,227,721 5,389,256 31,616,977

5,188,491 1,811,202 6,999,693
411) - (a11)
(4,764) - (4,764)

$ 272,723,887 51,486,719 324,210,606

*Revenue deferred for Energy Rate Component (ERC) reconciliation adjustment (FAS 71)

“Revenues” mean all income and revenue derived by the BPU from the management, operation and control of the Utility System or any Project or other part

thereof, whether resulting from extensions, enlargements, repairs or betterments to the Utility System or otherwise, and includes all revenues received by the

BPU from the Utility System, including rates and charges imposed by the BPU with respect to the Utility System and from the sale and use of services and

products of such Utility System, and includes all income derived from the investment of monies in any of the Funds established herein (the Indenture of Trust

dated June, 2014) except those monies in the Construction Fund derived from Bond proceeds, but such term shall not include proceeds paid with respect to any

loss incurred by the Utility System covered by an appropriate insurance policy and shall not include extraordinary revenues.

Notes: (1) Other sales includes: highway lighting, public authorities, fire protection and other non-operating income

(2) Interest income and other includes: forfeited discounts, connect/disconnect fees, tower/pole attachment rental, ash disposal, interest on

investments and other miscellaneous non-operating revenues.



€e

Exhibit 2

OPERATIONS AND MAINTENANCE EXPENSES

Electric Water Combined
12 Months Ending 12 Months Ending 12 Months Ending
November 30, 2021 November 30, 2021 November 30, 2021
Operating Expenses* h 241,359,131 41,684,664 283,043,795
Less: Depreciation And Amortization (30,814,457) (8,380,204) (39,194,661)
Less: Payment In Lieu of Taxes (26,227,721) (5,389,256) (31,616,977)
Operating & Maintcnance Expenses $ 184,316,953 27,915,204 212,232,157

*Excludes interest expense on outstanding Revenue Bonds.

“Operation and Maintenance Expenses” means the funds necessary to maintain and operate the Utility System, including, but not limited to, amounts of money reasonably required to be set aside for
such items, the payment of which is not then immediately required, including all money necessary for the payment of the costs of ordinary repairs, renewals and replacements, salaries and wages,
employees’ health, hospitalization, pension and retirement expenses, insurance premiums, legal, engineering, accounting and financial advisory fees and expenses and the cost of additional consuiting
and technical services, taxes (but not including payments in lieu thereof), other governmental charges, fuel costs, the cost of purchased power and transmission service, any current expenses or
obligations required to be paid by the BPU by ordinance of the City or by Law, to the extent properly allocable to the Utility System under generally accepted accounting principles, the fees and
expenses of any fiduciary, including those of the Trustee hereunder, and any other costs which are considered to be Operating and Maintenance Expenses in accordance with generally accepted
accounting principles. Operation and Maintenance Expenses do not include payments in licu of taxes, depreciation or obsolescence charges or reserves therefor, extraordinary or materially unusual or
infrequently occurring expense items, amortization of intangibles, interest charges and charges for the payment of principal or amortization of bonded or other indebtedness of the City or the BPU,
costs, or charges made therefor for capital additions, replacements, betterments, extensions or improvements to, or retirements from, the sale, abandonment, reclassification, revaluation or other

disposition of any properties of the Utility System, and such property items, including taxes and fuel, which are capitalized by the BPU.



BOARD OF PUBLIC UTILITIES
CASH AND INVESTMENTS

November 30, 2021 November 30, 2021 November 30, 2021

ve

Elfectric Water Combined
Beginning Cash and Investments As of 01/01/21 S 64,125,694 S 24,033,520 S 88,159,214
Cash Receipts Year to Date 410,269,530 2,323,231 412,592,761
Cash Payments Year to Date {414,072,288) (3,635,262) (417,707,550}
Cash and Investments as of 11/30/21 S 60,322,936 22,721,489 83,044,425
Restrictions of Cash and Investments
Customer Deposit S 5,970,111 1,308,233 7,278,344
Self Insurance Reserve - Public Liability 800,000 200,000 1,000,000
Self insurance Reserve -Workers' Comp 880,000 220,000 1,100,000
Debt Service Fund 13,194,535 2,800,825 15,995,360
Debt Reduction Fund - 6,290,000 6,290,000
Rate Stabilization Fund 9,156,273 - 9,156,273
Improvement and Emergency Fund 1,350,000 150,000 1,500,000
Construction Fund 2016C 708,921 - 708,921
Construction Fund 2020A 7,814,017 - 7,814,017
Ongoing Construction Reserve for 2021 4,109,297 696,707 4,806,004
System Development - 10,716,732 10,753,732
Remaining Operating Reserve Requirement 13,658,478 - 13,658,478
Economic Development Fund 350,000 150,000 500,000
Total Restrictions $ 57,991,632 22,532,497 80,561,129
Unrestricted Cash and investments S 2,331,304 188,992 2,483,296

* The unrestricted cash balance represents the amount needed to fully fund the reserve funds as established in the BPU Financial Guideline Policy 02-100-007






